JOSH GREEN, M.D.
GOVERNOR OF HAWAI'l
KE KIAAINA O KA MOKU'AINA O HAWAI'

KENNETH S. FINK, MD, MGA, MPH
DIRECTOR OF HEALTH
KA LUNA HO'OKELE

STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH Inreply, pll:elfiese refer to:
KA ‘OIHANA OLAKINO
P.0. Box 3378 24-288A CAB
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96801-3378
July 3, 2024

MEMORANDUM
TO: Agencies and Project Owners
FROM: MARIANNE ROSSIO, P.E., CHIEF /ﬁ(@w’"@”’{

Clean Air Branch
SUBJECT: Clean Air Branch Standard Project Comments

This memo is provided for your information and sharing. You are encouraged to
share this memo with your project partners, team members, and appropriate
personnel.

The Department of Health (DOH), Clean Air Branch (CAB), will no longer be responding
directly to requests for comments on the following documents (including pre-consultation,
early consultation, preparation notice, draft, final, addendums, and/or supplements):

Environmental Impact Statements (EIS)

Environmental Assessments (EA)

Anticipated Finding of No Environmental Significant Impacts (AFONSI)
Conservation District Use Applications (CDUA)

Special Management Area Permits (SMAP)

For agencies or project owners requiring DOH-CAB comments on one or more of these
documents, please utilize the DOH-CAB Standard Comments below regarding your
project’s responsibilities to maintain air quality and any necessary permitting. DOH-CAB
Standard Comments are also available on the DOH-CAB website located at:
https://health.hawaii.gov/cab/files/2024/07/Standard-Comments-for-Land-Use-Reviews-
Clean-Air-Branch-July 2024.pdf.

If you have any questions, please the Clean Air Branch at (808) 586-4200.
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